MEMORANDUM
TO: Marijuana Control Board DATE: January 26%™, 2026
FROM: Joe Bankowski, Enforcement Supervisor RE: Enforcement Report, Marijuana

AMCO Enforcement has maintained a regular cadence of inspections throughout the slower winter
months. Investigators conducted 53 inspections of licensed premises between November 20", 2025 and
January 23", 2026.

We are still contending with 3 vacancies within the enforcement unit. The Anchorage recruitment is in
the final stages of the hiring process. | am hopeful the successful candidate will be in place before the
April Board meetings. The recruitment waiver for the Fairbanks vacancy has been resubmitted, and we
are awaiting a decision from OMB. The recruitment for the Special Investigator position in Juneau has
now been posted 3 times as we attempt to find candidates that meet minimum qualifications.
Anchorage-based Investigators will continue travelling to both Fairbanks and southeast Alaska to
conduct inspections and investigations as needed.

Enforcement statistics for the period of November 20%", 2025 and January 23", 2026, are attached to
this report.
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November 20- January 23, 2026 MCB Enforcement Principles

Disclaimer: Reported numbers are not final outcomes.
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November 20- Janaury 23, 2026

ABC Enforcement Principles

Disclaimer: Reported numbers are not final outcomes. ALCOHOL
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